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November 1, 2011 
 
Mr. Anthony Benitez 
Manatee County Government 
1022 26th Avenue East 
Bradenton, Florida 34208 
 
Subject: SWWRF Clarifier 1 and 2 Rehabilitation Information Conference Questions 
 
Dear Mr. Benitez: 

 
This letter includes Carollo Engineers’ responses to questions asked by attendees at the 
Information Conference on 10/19/11 and the addition of two (2) new sluice gates. 

1. Can you confirm that the new VFD for RAS Pump 2 is existing? 

 Yes. 

2. Regarding the price quotes for completion in 330 and 365 days, there are concerns that 
these timeframes are too short. Clarifier equipment manufacturers are quoting 32 weeks 
from start of shop drawings to delivery. 

 There are no changes to completion dates. 

3. Is there a staging area available onsite, or will the equipment need to be trucked offsite for 
storage? 

 See Drawing G-02 for staging area. 

4. The specifications indicate that the County will pay for stored materials when provided a 
paid receipt. So, the contractor must pay for the materials and then get reimbursed even if 
the equipment is stored onsite? 

 Yes. In accordance with IfB Article C.05, "Any requests for payment of materials stored on 
site must be accompanied with a paid receipt."  The requirement for the contractor to 
acquire title is not mandatory; but, it is required for the contractor to furnish a paid invoice as 
evidence of title.  This documentation is to protect the County's interest which is balanced 
against the obligation for the County to provide the contractor with timely payment. 

5. A 3-year warrantee is required for all equipment work, correct?  

 Yes. 

6. Is there an Engineers Cost Estimate?  

 $1,000,000. 

7. When does the warrantee time period start? 
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 The warrantee period begins at final acceptance. 

8. There are three spots shown for repair on the bottom of the clarifier. If more spots need 
repair, how should this be priced? 

 Submit a unit price in the bid. Specific areas for repair will be determined during construction 
by the Engineer. 

9. Is the required warrantee for all equipment?  

 Yes. Some specifications require additional warrantees for individual equipment. Review 
individual specification sections for details. 

10. Will the County require a building permit? 

 Yes. The building permit has been approved. The contractor will be required to pull the 
permit and pay any remaining fees. 

11. Who will inspect the structural work for the new launderer? 

 The County and the Engineer. 

12. What’s the fee for the building permit? 

 The balance due is $350, as per Specifications Section 100, Pg. 101, Paragraph D.01. 

13. Is there a certain time associated with the October 24 deadline? 

 Yes, 8 am. 

14 Can you supply the permit number because there may be fees associated with the 
inspections required by the permit? 

 Permit No. 11070898. 
 

Two (2) new 12-inch x 12-inch sluice gates will be added to the contract documents. See the 
attached record drawings file for limits of Work. The Work associated with the new sluice gates 
includes: 

New Sluice Gates 

 
• Removal of two (2) existing 12-inch x 12-inch sluice gates – one sluice gate in each 

clarifier tank drain box. Remove sluice gates, stems, stem guides, and floorstand 
operators. 

• Install two (2) new 12-inch x 12-inch composite sluice gates, stems, stem guides, 316 
stainless steel frames, 304 stainless steel hardware, and handwheel actuators with 
floorstand – one sluice gate in each clarifier tank drain box. New sluice gates shall be 
designed for 15.5-ft of unseating head. 

Acceptable manufacturers and model numbers for the two (2) new sluice gates are: 
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• Ashbrook Coplastix Gate Model 12 x 12 SGF 15.5/15.5 316SS 
• JASH Slide Gate Model SG-S/305X305-CMP-FWM-M2-UFO 

 
Include price for the Work associated with the new sluice gates under Bid Item No. 3 – Clarifiers 
in Specification Section 01150 – Measurement and Payment. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC. 

 
Eric Peters, P.E. 
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